
From: Bull, Robert
To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Koerner, Jeff
Subject: FW: Cutrale"s Auburndale and Leesburg Facilities-- Completion of Construction
Date: Monday, February 21, 2011 10:47:34 AM
Attachments: Cutrale Progress Reports.pdf

 
 

From: Osbourn, Scott [mailto:Scott_Osbourn@golder.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 10:46 AM
To: Bull, Robert
Cc: Aaron Corkum; Ed Priest
Subject: FW: Cutrale's Auburndale and Leesburg Facilities-- Completion of Construction
 
Attached is the most recent progress report letter that was sent to the Department for each of the
facilities.  Please give me a call if you have any additional questions.
 

Scott Osbourn (P.E.) | Associate and Tampa Operations Manager | Golder Associates Inc.           
5100 West Lemon Street, Suite 208, Tampa, Florida, USA 33609  
T: +1 (813) 287-1717 | D: +1 (813) 769-5304 | F: +1 (813) 287-1716 | C: +1 (727) 278-3358 | E:
Scott_Osbourn@golder.com | www.golder.com              

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all  copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration,
and incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.     

Please consider the environment before printing this email.    
 

From: Bull, Robert [mailto:Robert.Bull@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 10:02 AM
To: Osbourn, Scott
Cc: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
Subject: FW: Cutrale's Auburndale and Leesburg Facilities-- Completion of Construction
 
Good Morning Scott,
 
Do you have an electronic copy of the most recent progress letter?  I have the extension letter for
review, and need the letter on the date and % completion for the letter.  thanks
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary
Herschel T. Vinyard Jr. is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of
services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received.
Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the survey.
From: Osbourn, Scott [mailto:Scott_Osbourn@golder.com] 

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ROBERT.BULL
mailto:Elizabeth.Walker@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Scott_Osbourn@golder.com
http://www.golder.com/
http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Robert.Bull@dep.state.fl.us











Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 9:48 AM
To: Koerner, Jeff
Cc: Aaron Corkum; Larocca, David
Subject: RE: Cutrale's Auburndale and Leesburg Facilities-- Completion of Construction
 
The previous version was indicated as a “draft”.  Attached is the final version of the letter.
 

Scott Osbourn (P.E.) | Associate and Tampa Operations Manager | Golder Associates Inc.           
5100 West Lemon Street, Suite 208, Tampa, Florida, USA 33609  
T: +1 (813) 287-1717 | D: +1 (813) 769-5304 | F: +1 (813) 287-1716 | C: +1 (727) 278-3358 | E:
Scott_Osbourn@golder.com | www.golder.com              

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all  copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration,
and incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.     

Please consider the environment before printing this email.    
 

From: Osbourn, Scott 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 9:13 AM
To: Koerner, Jeff
Cc: 'Aaron Corkum'; Larocca, David
Subject: Cutrale's Auburndale and Leesburg Facilities-- Completion of Construction
 
The attached letter serves as a follow up to our discussion on January 26, 2011 regarding the
above-referenced facilities.  Specifically, we had discussed the current situation regarding the
expiration of the air construction permit for each facility, although the current Title V (TV) permits,
which were revised to include the new proposed combustion turbines (CTs) under construction,
are still in effect and have the exact same compliance language as the construction permit. 
Specifically, Cutrale has been undertaking continuous construction activity and has been complying
with the conditions of the expired construction permits, essentially by meeting the requirements in
each currently effective TV permit.  Per our discussion, this letter serves to summarize the series of
events since issuance of the construction permits and request that the expiration dates of the
construction permits be extended to coincide with the anticipated timeframe envisioned for
issuance of revised TV permits to reflect post-construction operation.
 

Scott Osbourn (P.E.) | Associate and Tampa Operations Manager | Golder Associates Inc.           
5100 West Lemon Street, Suite 208, Tampa, Florida, USA 33609  
T: +1 (813) 287-1717 | D: +1 (813) 769-5304 | F: +1 (813) 287-1716 | C: +1 (727) 278-3358 | E:
Scott_Osbourn@golder.com | www.golder.com              

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all  copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration,
and incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.     

Please consider the environment before printing this email.    
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